
PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday, November 2lst at 5:30 pm.

1. CAC Update - E,. Hauser
2.Traffic on Pine St. - Alderwoman Worthington
3. Handicap parking276W Chestnut St

4. Remove the handicap sign from 42 Wall St.
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Tinti Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Shaut, Andrea
Wednesday, October 18, 2023 1 1:26 AM
Tinti, Elisa

Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] signed Speed bump petition
img2023 1 01 1 _1 1 57 11 95.pdf

Hi Etisa,

Can you ptease add this communication to my fotder?

Thank you,

Andrea Shaut

Cquncil President, City of Kingston

From: Worthington, Rita <Ward4@kingston-ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 1L,2A23 3:29 pM
To:5haut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>; Muhammad, Naimah <Ward5@kingston-ny.gov>
cc: schultheis, John <jschultheis@kingston-ny.gov>; steve Eder <se91325@gmail.com>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMATL] signed Speed bump petition

President Shaut,

I have ongoing discussions with Steve Eder about traffic speeding on Pine Street. please see attached
petition with signatures from constituents residing on Pine Street. I real,ize engineering witt need to do a
study, however, I woul.d ask that it be summited to the pubtic safety committee for discussion. lf the
submission is too late for October's meeting, I woul,d ask that it be ptaced on November's agenda.

Thank you.
Rita

Rita Worthington
Alderwoman, Ward 4
City Phone: (84s)392-3426
Mobile: (84s)532-1398
wa rd4@ki ngston-ny.gov

From: Steve Eder <se9L325@gmai[.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October LL,ZOZJ 12:0L pM
To: Worthington, Rita <Ward4@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: IEXTERNAL EMATLJ signed Speed bump petition

Hi Rita,
Here is the petition for the speed bumps so far. lt includes the majority of people living on the
block lthink.
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Petition by residents of Pine Street, between 5t. Jarnes and Franklin Streets.

We would like to see a speed bump system put in place between Franklin and St.lames
streets to deter speeding down the street. Every day, without fail, we seen cars moving down
the street at speeds well above the City limit. Children qnd teens drive bikes here and often
residents prefer to walk in the street rather than the sidewalks.

Pine St. Address Signature Contact phone or
email
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Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Shaut, Andrea
Monday, November 13,2023 2:16 PM
Tinti, Elisa

Dennison, Bob; Hirsch. Michele
Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Fw: Handicap parking tag for Clarice Johnson 276W Chestnut St

Flag for follow up
Completed

Etisa,

Because of the time-sensitive issue presented, I am accepting the bel.ow tate communication from
Atderwoman Hirsch. Can you ptease add this to the agenda of November's Pubtic Safety meeting?

Thank you,

Andrea Shaut

Council President, City of Kingston

From: Hirsch. Michele <Ward9@kingston-ny.gov>
Sent: Sunday, November 12,2O23 3:09 pM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Fw: Handicap parking tag for Clarice Johnson 276w Chestnut St

Dear President Shaut,

Would you please accept this late communication for this month's Public Safety Committee for a Handicap parking sign
at276 West Chestnut Street

Thank you for your consideration.

With kind regards,

Michele Hirsch

Alderwoman, Ward 9

From: Sheila Wise <sheilawise4706@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, November L1,2O2312:36 pM

To: Hirsch. Michele <Ward9@kingston-ny.gov>
Subiect: IEXTERNAL EMAIL] Fw: Handicap parking tag for Clarice Johnson 276 W Chestnut St

hello Michelle. We spoke on the phone about have a designated handicap parking sign installed in front of our
house.We are bringing Scott's mother, Clarice Johnson from Minnesota to live with us on November 24 2023.
She is 95. This tag was not renewed because she fell and broke her knee and was living in a rehab center. We
will need the parking space available to her so we can maneuver her wheel chair direcUy from the house to
the car.
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Tinti, Elisa

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From: Shaut, Andrea
Monday, November 20,2023 9:03 AM
Tinti, Elisa

Dennison, Bob; Muhammad, Naimah
Public Safety agenda item

Good morning,

It was brought to my attention this morning that there was a request from a constituent a month ago to
remove the handicap sign lrom 42Watt St.

Ptease add to November's Pubtic Safety meeting.

Sincerely,

Andrea Shaut

Council President, City of Kingston

Subiect:
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